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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA  
BEFORE THE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION  

OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGES 

In the Matter of 

Illumina, Inc., 
a corporation, 

and 

GRAIL, Inc., 
a corporation, 

Respondents. 

Docket No. 9401 

JOINT MOTION REGARDING SCHEDULING OF CLOSING ARGUMENT  

Pursuant to Rule 4.3(b), Complaint Counsel and Respondents Illumina, Inc. (“Illumina”) 

and GRAIL, Inc. (“GRAIL”) (together, the “Parties”), respectfully request that the Court schedule 

closing arguments for the above referenced matter on June 8, 2022.     

Rule 4.3(b) authorizes the Administrative Law Judge to extend any time limit prescribed 

by the rules “[f]or good cause shown.”  16 C.F.R. § 4.3(b).  Due to scheduling conflicts, lead trial 

counsel for the Parties are unavailable to make closing arguments within five days of the last filed 

proposed findings. 16 C.F.R. § 3.41(b)(6). 

For the foregoing reasons, Complaint Counsel and Respondents jointly request that the 

Court schedule closing arguments for the above referenced matter on June 8, 2022.      
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Dated: April 11, 2022 

/s/ Anna M. Rathbun 
Michael G. Egge 
Marguerite M. Sullivan 
Anna M. Rathbun 
David L. Johnson 
LATHAM & WATKINS LLP 
555 Eleventh Street NW Suite 1000 
Washington, DC 20004 
(202) 637-2200 
michael.egge@lw.com 
marguerite.sullivan@lw.com 
anna.rathbun@lw.com 
david.johnson@lw.com 

Alfred C. Pfeiffer, Jr. 
LATHAM & WATKINS LLP 
505 Montgomery Street, Suite 2000 
San Francisco, CA 94111 
(415) 395-8240 
al.pfeiffer@lw.com 

Counsel for Respondent GRAIL, LLC 

Respectfully submitted, 

/s/ Susan A. Musser 
  Susan A. Musser 
  Stephen A. Mohr 
  Jordan S. Andrew 
  Samuel C. Fulliton
  Federal Trade Commission 

600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW 
  Washington, D.C. 20580 
  Telephone: (202) 326-3206 
  sfulliton@ftc.gov 

Counsel Supporting the Complaint 

/s/ Sharonmoyee Goswami 
Christine A. Varney 
David R. Marriott 
Sharonmoyee Goswami 
CRAVATH, SWAINE & MOORE LLP 
Worldwide Plaza 
825 Eighth Avenue 
New York, NY 10019 
(212) 474-1000 
cvarney@cravath.com 
dmarriott@cravath.com 
sgoswami@cravath.com 

Counsel for Respondent Illumina, Inc. 
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA  
BEFORE THE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION  

OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATIVE LAW JUDGES 

In the Matter of 

Illumina, Inc., 
a corporation, 

and 

GRAIL, Inc., 
a corporation, 

Respondents. 

Docket No. 9401 

[PROPOSED] ORDER GRANTING JOINT MOTION REGARDING SCHEDULING OF 
CLOSING ARGUMENT 

On April 11, 2022, Complaint Counsel and Respondents Illumina, Inc. 

(“Illumina”) and GRAIL, Inc. (“GRAIL”) (together, the “Parties”), filed a joint motion (the 

“Motion”) to schedule closing arguments for the above referenced matter on June 8, 2022.  Upon 

full consideration of the Motion, the Parties have demonstrated good cause to extend the date for 

closing arguments beyond the 5-day deadline provided under Rule 3.41(b)(6).  Accordingly, the 

Motion is GRANTED, and it is hereby ORDERED that closing arguments shall begin at [●] on 

June 8, 2022. 

ORDERED:  

      D.  Michael  Chappell
      Chief Administrative Law Judge 

Dated: 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that on April 11, 2022, I filed the foregoing document electronically using the 
FTC’s E-Filing System, which will send notification of such filing to: 

April Tabor 
Secretary 
Federal Trade Commission  
600 Pennsylvania Ave., NW, Rm. H-113 
Washington, DC 20580 
ElectronicFilings@ftc.gov 

The Honorable D. Michael Chappell 
Administrative Law Judge 
Federal Trade Commission 
600 Pennsylvania Ave., NW, Rm. H-110 
Washington, DC 20580 

I also certify that I caused the foregoing document to be served via email to: 

Complaint Counsel 
U.S. Federal Trade Commission 

Susan Musser 
Dylan P. Naegele 
David Gonen 
Matthew E. Joseph 
Jordan S. Andrew 
Lauren Gaskin 
Nicolas Stebinger 
Samuel Fulliton 
Stephen A. Mohr 
Sarah Wohl 
William Cooke 
Catherine Sanchez 
Joseph Neely 
Nicholas A. Widnell 
Eric D. Edmondson 

mailto:ElectronicFilings@ftc.gov
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Counsel for Respondent Illumina, Inc. 
Cravath, Swaine & Moore LLP 

Christine A. Varney 
David R. Marriott 
Sharonmoyee Goswami 
Jesse M. Weiss 
Michael J. Zaken 

Counsel for Respondent GRAIL, LLC 
Latham & Watkins LLP 

Michael G. Egge 
Marguerite M. Sullivan 
Alfred C. Pfeiffer, Jr. 
Anna M. Rathbun 
David L. Johnson 

April 11, 2022 
Respectfully submitted,  

/s/ Sharonmoyee Goswami 

Sharonmoyee Goswami 




